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Nivitha (LKK Auto!

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 11:36 AM

To: ‘Claim Workflow System'; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Ce: SERENELER@MSFIRSTCAPITAL COM.SG; "SUR'

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18000838MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed according to the repairér, TP owner has change to another workshop.

Wi will clase this file at our end without billing.

BEST REGARDS,

G Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@ikkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue:1, snz-25 | S(408939)

Fram: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 26 January 2018 5:08 PM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Ce: SERENELER@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.5G; 'SUR' <sur@/kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18000B3EMFSH/1

Dear Sin/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment,

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

GuMivitha | Admiin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Fhone: 6841-1972 | vimall: issignments@ kkauto.com | i 6a56-4:415
ik 51, Payn Ubi Industnisl Park, Ui Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(4n8933)

From: Claim Werkflow System [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg]

Serit: Friday, 26 January 2018 4:57 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Co: CWSMOTORCLAIMSENSFIRSTCAPITAL COM.SG; SERENELEREMSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18000838MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer ta the above reference.

Please find attached the necessary documents for survey,
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Best Regards,
Admin Team



First Capital Insurance Limited S g Wi e

A FAIRFAX Company

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 26-01-2018 Qur Ref No. D18000838MFSH
Accident Date 25-01-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHC3339T Third Party Vehicle. S1026088
Survey Location 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 8 BLK C #01-43 AUTOBAY@KAKI BUKIT
Contact Person, REEMNA/SUKYI
Contact No. 67479241/ 0 Fax No. 67417278
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE: EST NOT PROVIDED
Appf:imnd LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Sunveyor
Contact Person NA Fax No: 68416315
Contact Number. NA,

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invaice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based an
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

NEW HOCK. TECK
Cc : Workshop MOTOR.PTE LTD Attention. NIL
Cc : TP Solicitor NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge SERENE
IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CTWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.
This is a computer generated leiter. no signature required

Main Oiffice : € Fieffies Quay #2400 Sinjupocs GBS Tel 5440122 2311 Frue 54020 384T Wikse: wim Bitibinsyraree com ag
Ciaimn Departments & Mator Undsewiting Deparimnt ¢ 35 Rolinson Poad 41807 ity Houss Singapans D8B877 Tol: 858807 3848 Fr- 45-0507 1841
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Claim Workiiow Systam

Job Sheet (/ClaimWS/Surveyor/JobSheet/234366) Jo | PRI Documents QJ Close X

PRI Header Details
Claimant
Claim No D18000UB3BMFSH Policy No D-18088936MFSH S.No & 1 & MEW HOC
Name
R
o ETEEWL:_'SC" TGS LT i:;:l:n 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 BLK C #01-43 AUTOBAY@KAKI BUI
bt w (Cntact Pessan: Locatlon . | Mobile: 0, Phione: 67479241 , Fax: 67417276
: 3 1 : mailld: TOR,COM
REENA/SUKYD) Details Emailld: ADMIN@NHTMOTOR,CO
Our LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS Instructions ;
WITH - MNOT P
Surveyor PFTELTD To Surveyor T AREURICE: B33 REARED
COMFORT TP
d I
SIS TRANSPORTATION PTE nsuced SHC3339T Vehicle | 51Q26088
MName Vehicle No
o No
PRI Surveyor Surveyor
Reciaved 26-01-2018 05:07:04 PM Appointed 25:01-2018 04:56:47 PM Accept 29-01-2018 1
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
Upload
Suirveyor i
Surveyor Survey =
2401~
Inspesc_tiun — Report Daté 9-01-2018 Report | Choose File
Date *: L e
Vehicle Particulars
Make Please Select Make ¥ Model please Select Model ¥ | Year Select Year *
Chasis No 1 Engine No I Mileage |
Cubic
Calor B Aty |
Multiple Documents Upload
Upload Multiple Documents |
File Name Action
Surveyor Job Remarks
| |

| Remarks

hitps Miciainis com 8001/ClaimWS(SurvayoriDetalls/234366 |

-

112



